Lockington Parish Council

<u>Confirmed Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting Held on</u> <u>Monday 15th January 2024</u>

23-24/71 To receive Apologies:

Apologies: Parish Councillors: Stephanie Taylor.

Lockington Parish Councillors present were John Rowson (Chair), Ian Jowett, Andrew How, Jamie Wheldon, Jeremy Mason, Stewart Craig & Angela Harley.

Visitors: There were two Parishioners present at the meeting. The Clerk, Mr Gareth Rees, was also in attendance.

<u>23-24/72 To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting that took place on Monday 20th</u> <u>November 2023.</u>

The Parish Council agreed that the circulated minutes were a true and correct record of the meeting and duly approved the minutes with no amendments.

Proposer: Parish Councillor Ian Jowett.

Seconder: Parish Councillor Jeremy Mason.

A vote was taken, and the resolution was carried unanimously.

Resolved: Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on Monday 18th December 2023 be accepted.

The Chairman subsequently signed the minutes on behalf of the Parish Council.

<u>23-24/73 (a) To receive and record any Declaration of Interest (Pecuniary, Non-Pecuniary and/or</u> <u>Prejudicial Interest)</u> by any member of the Parish Council in respect of the agenda items listed.

No declarations made.

23-24/73 (b) To record the nature of Declaration of Interest identified above.

As above - No declarations made.

23-24/74 To review and resolve any East Riding of Yorkshire (ERYC) Council Business:

The Ward Councillor Jeremy Wilcock is pursuing two enquiries with Yorkshire Water on behalf of the Parish Council.

- 1. Whether the Chapel Street Pumping station discharged any untreated sewage in 2023 during the periods of flooding.
- 2. What is the nature of the discharge from the outfall from the WWTP into the Bryan Mills Beck at the bridge by Carriage Drive and is there any risk to health to anyone playing in the beck?

The link below gives access to the web site where all the above detail is logged.

https://www.yorkshirewater.com/environment/storm-overflows/event-duration-monitoring/

74.3 General Information:

- a) The Ward Councillor reported that ERYC are being squeezed hard with budgets in the forthcoming financial year, with a lack of funding from Central Government.
- b) Devolution The devolution consultation process is ongoing until the end of February.
- c) Telegraph Poles There is a big controversy ongoing in ERYC area re erection of telegraph poles to carry fibre optic cable.

23-24/75 Parish Council ongoing Business Matters:

75.1 Hornsea 4 – Current status and forward plan.

During the November PC meeting, there was some discussion that the Hornsea 4 Cable Route and the Logistics compound were going to be relocated away from Lockington.

The Clerk has contacted Hornsea 4 and has been told in writing that the cable route and the Logistics Compound route/positions are unchanged.

Logistics compound will be located at the SW corner of the A164 and Station Road cross-roads. The cable route will cross the A164 South of the cross-roads and will also cross Station Road East of the cross-roads.

23-24/75 Parish Council ongoing Business Matters continued:

75.2 Village Green

- a) Inspection Chamber on the Village Green YW no update.
- b) Beck side hedge tidy up.

Chairman's Initials.....

The PC agreed to obtain a quote for this work.

Action: Parish Councillor Stewart Craig to obtain quote. Action Date: February 2024

- 75.3 Highways Update/Flooding.
- a) The Clerk reported that ERYC has agreed to lay a new 24-inch pipe under Front Street (East end) to mitigate flooding. This work will commence in April 2024.
- b) An on-site meeting is being arranged between Hotham Estates and the PC to discuss the flooding at Thorpe (Millers Paddock).
- 75.4 Position of Station Road Bench Risk Assessment.

There was some concern regarding the proximity of the new Bench on Station Road (close to road). The Clerk was asked to carry out a Risk Assessment (RA) and this had been completed.

Parish Councillor Andrew How proposed that the RA be accepted. Seconder: Parish Councillor John Rowson. A vote was taken, and the resolution was carried unanimously.

No further action.

23-24/76Correspondence/Clerk.

76.1 Farming Safety – Public Bridleway/footpaths – Noted.

76.2 a) Hull and East Riding councils back devolution consultation – Noted.b) Devolution Consultation Process opens – Noted

76.3 Draft Sustainable Transport SPD Update Consultation – Noted.

Meeting Minutes 15th January 2024 Revision: 1.2 Revision Date: 20.1.24

23-24/77 Planning

No planning items this month.

23-24/78 Finances

No financial items this month.

23-24/79 Items for Next Agenda

79.1 Inspection chamber located on the Village Green – YW follow up.

79.2 1810 Thorpe – Instruction of independent valuer and subsequent sale of land (See September minutes item 36.6).

79.3 Clock repair – cost approval and way forward.

79.4 Council Tax Support.

The Chairman subsequently signed the minutes on behalf of the Parish Council

Chairmans Name: John Rowson

Chairmans Signature:

Date:

The meeting closed at 2000 hrs.

12/23/70 Date of next Meeting

The next Ordinary Parish Council Meeting will be held on Monday 19th February 2024 @ 1900 hrs in the Village Hall.

Issued by; Gareth Rees Clerk to Lockington Parish Council Mobile: 0776823352 E mail: lpcclerk@outlook.com

Chairman's Initials.....